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12 July 2006

Licensing Division,
Environmental Protection Agency,
P.O. Box 3000,

Johnstown Castle Estate,
Co.Wexford.

Our ref: Waste Licence Application for the Recycling of WEEE at Unit 51, Park West
Industrial Estate, Nangor Road, Dublin 12.

Dear Sir/ Madam,

Following consultation with the Agency and as required undeg Section 39 of the
Waste Management Acts (1996 to 2003), TechRec Ireland Ltd, h@l%by submit the
attached Waste Licence Application Form and suppoitin SAttachments, to
operate a waste recovery facility for the recycling oé‘\?\gﬁte Electrical and
Electronic Equipment (WEEE). The facility is loegtedl at Unit 51 Park West
Industrial Estate, Nangor Road, Dublin 12, (I(\\@}\@?\lal Grid Reference 3094E,

2326N). i@
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In compliance and in accordance withot

heﬁnformation requirements specified in
Article 12 and Article 13 of the Wastq\&%nagement (Licensing) Requlations, 2004
(S.I. No. 395 of 2004), TeclRec Irelapg1td. hereby attach the original, two hard-
copies and two CD-ROM (in elestronic searchable PDF format) of the
application. The information contained within the hard- and electronic-copies is
a true copy of the original application.

Commercially sensitive information has been submitted to the Agency as a
separate Confidential Information Attachment. The content of the Confidential

Information is outlined within the application.

In accordance with Article 40(1) of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations,
2004 (S.I. No. 395 of 2004), and as specified in the Second Schedule - Part I,

TechRec Irel

Nangor Road
Dublin 12
Ireland

Gerry Killen
Ph: +353 1 62 - :
e 13e1 a2 dahaging Director

www.techrec.ie Directors P. Lynch (Chairman) G.R. Killen (Managing) B. Palmer (Executive) M. Long S. Lombard P. Dixon P. Brennan
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